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October 10, 2025 
 
Via Document Matter Management System (DMM) 

Hon. Michelle L. Phillips, Secretary 
NYS Public Service Commission  
Empire State Plaza, Agency Building 3 
Albany, NY 12223-1350 
 

Re: Case 17-F-0282 – Alle-Catt Wind Energy LLC 
 Minor Change Request No. 15 
 

Dear Secretary Phillips: 
 

 On behalf of Alle-Catt Wind Energy LLC (ACWE), enclosed herein for filing is Minor 
Change Request No. 15 in connection with the above-referenced proceeding.  

 
Pursuant to 16 NYCRR 1002.2(j), ACWE is requesting that the New York State Department of 

Public Service (DPS) approve a minor change to its Construction Notice to Proceed (CNTP) compliance 
filing package, which was approved by the New York State Public Service Commission by Orders dated 
December 24, 2024 (DMM No. 666), April 29, 2025 (DMM No. 705), and June 13, 2025 (DMM No. 727). 
As indicated in the attached minor change request form, this minor change will not result in any discernable 
potential for increased adverse environmental impact and there will be no change in the specified terms, 
conditions, limitations, or modifications applicable to the approved compliance filings.     

 
If you have any questions or concerns, please do not hesitate to contact me.  

 
Respectfully submitted,  
 
 
 
Alicia R. Legland  
 

ARL  
Enclosure  
 
cc: DMM Party List (via DMM and e-mail) 
 Administrative Law Judge Dakin Lecakes (via e-mail)  
 Administrative Law Judge Tara Kersey (via e-mail) 
  


